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‘*ﬁ: NWB Tools Kayla Carter <kayla.carter@nwb-oen.ca>
TN

FW: 2AM-LUP1520 LMI PHC Commitment Responses

1 message

Deitcher, Matthew <Matthew_Deitcher@golder.com> Fri, Nov 15, 2019 at 6:33 PM
To: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca" <Karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Karyn Lewis
<k.lewis@mandalayresources.com>, "Bocking, Ken" <Ken_Bocking@golder.com>, "Filiatrault, Dionne" <Dionne_Filiatrault@golder.com>

Forwarding per Richard’s out of office message, please see below and attached.

Thank you,
Matthew

From: Deitcher, Matthew

Sent: November 15, 2019 6:25 PM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Karyn Lewis <k.lewis@mandalayresources.com>; Bocking, Ken <Ken_Bocking@golder.com>; Filiatrault, Dionne
<Dionne_Filiatrault@golder.com>

Subject: 2AM-LUP1520 LMI PHC Commitment Responses

Dear Mr. Dwyer,

Please find attached the responses from Lupin Mines Incorporated (LMI) to Commitment Numbers 6, 12, and 15 resulting from the Pre
Hearing Conference Decision Report issued on 18 June 2019 for the renewal/amendment of Type A Water Licence 2AM-
LUP1520. Please confirm receipt.

Golder is making this submission on behalf of LMI. Further correspondence or inquires should be made directly with LMI attention
Karyn Lewis, Project Manager at k.lewis@mandalayresources.com.

Regards,

Matthew Deitcher
Junior Project Manager
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16820 107 Avenue, Edmonton, Alberta, Canada T5P 4C3
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